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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February, 2020 2:26 PM

To: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY -  SCZ6361X , doa 14.4.19 (AIG insured- SLL7499T) - LKK 

REF CC4/AIG19009886/Khb3

Attachments: 6361.pdf

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear June, 

 

We refer further to the below email. 

 

Please be informed that till date, our Insured have not reported the accident yet. 

 

We were informed by our Insured that he is not at fault for this accident and did not have so much recollection of this 

accident. 

 

As such, we would like to request for any evidence that your client may have for us to look into the matter.  

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September, 2019 11:27 AM 

To: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June) 

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY - SCZ6361X , doa 14.4.19 (AIG insured- SLL7499T) 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear June, 

 

We refer to your below email. 
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Please be informed that we are still pending for our Insured’s GIA report. 

 

We will follow up and will get back to you for an update. 

 

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

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

 

 

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
 

 

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June) [mailto:chmotor@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August, 2019 3:56 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: Fw: ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY - SCZ6361X , doa 14.4.19 (AIG insured- SLL7499T) 

 

Hi Vic, 

  

Pls advise status. 

  

Thank you. 

 

Rgds 

June Phua 

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd 

Tel :67556142 

Fax : 67557719 
  

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2019 3:51 PM 
To: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)  

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)  
Subject: FW: ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY - SCZ6361X  

  

Dear June, 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

Please be informed that we are currently pending for OI GIA report. 

 

Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Vic at 6841 2096. 

  

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 
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Thank you 

  

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

  

Best Regards, 

Shu Pei| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 2:59 PM 

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY - SCZ6361X  

  

  

Dear Sir, 

 

OUR CLIENT –    SCZ6361X 

DOA                -   14/4/19 @1810hrs 

AIG   

INSURED :  SLL7499T   

 

Attached our client report. 

  

Pls advise OIC and let us have a copy of the sketch/statement of SLL7499T if you have it.   

  

Thank you.  

 

Regards 

June 

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd 

Tel :67556142 

Fax : 67557719 


